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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 17 December 2019 10:38 AM
To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: GBC8B916R- Enquire on market value

Dear Vimmala,
The MV of GBC 8916R is $27K-528K(est) as at Dec’19.

Best Wishes for Merry Christmas & Happy New Year 2020

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 11:08 AM

Subject: GBC8916R- Enquire on market value

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident : 10/12/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg g @ @ @

A Mermber of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

# e e
From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 11:08 AM

Subject: GBC8916R- Enquire on market value

Attachments: index.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident : 10/12/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala rajasingam@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ (O @ {:3

AMember of IGRTAUE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender i mmediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value;

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 12 Dec 2019

MV 23 -

Company
135w

GBC8916R
Yes

13 Dec 2019
NISSAN

NV200 1.5L MT ABS AIRBAG 2WD é6DR EURQO 5

White

2013
K9KC400D052925
VSKYBAM20U0071989
$19,232.00

11Feb 2014

11Feb 2014

0

$962.00

No

$0.00

10 Feb 2024

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$48,001.00

$19,970.00
$19,970.00



12/13/2019 Used Nissan Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

SG(;:ARMART.CDM Login  Sign up

)

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

Google Home.

Hands-free help around the house.

Republic | CERTIFIED PRE-OWNED
_ Auto | MERCEDES BENZ

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling
Browse by Category v | [Sort by Date Posted v | 20 results/page ¥ |
20 vehicles Mo 2
Price Depreciation Re Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Nissan NV200 Any Any 2014 Any Any Any All
Nissan NV200D 1.5M - N.A 27-Jan-2014 1,461 cc - Van SOLD

Fuel Type: Diesel

Cheap Cheap! Take And Go! Worry Free! Don't Have To Worry About Maintenance, We Have All Covered For You Already! Door Step
Viewing Is Avallable, Call Now! (" PREMURT AC

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd
Posted: 30-5ap-2019 ;?sgssa:n 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, Nv200, nv200, Used

Nissan NV200 1.5M $29,800 $7,110 fyr 21-Feb-2014 1,461 cc - Van Available
Fuel Type: Diesel

MARK DOWN SALE! WHILE STOCK LAST! Don't Miss This Opportunity! Best Selling Mid Sized Japanese Van In The Market! Accident Free,
Full Servicing Done Up, Drive Away This Workhorse With A Peace Of Mind. Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Spacious Rear Cabin! Co...

Ezy-1 Pte Ltd
Posted: 12-Dec-2019 L?i_;:n 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, nv200, Used
Nissan NV200 1.5M = N.A 21-Feb-2014 1,461 cc - Van SOLD

Fuel Type: Diesel
Mark Down Sale! While Stock Last! Grab It While It's Gone! Best Selling Mid Sized Japanese Van In The Market! Accident Free, Full P
Servicing Done Up, Drive With A Peace Of Mind. Well Maintained By Previous Owner, Spacious Rear Cabin! Come Down For A Viewing A... [ FREMIIM 4D |}
Ezy-1 Pte Ltd

Posted: 17-0ct-2018 Ligsin 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, nv200, Used

Nissan NV200 1.6A - N.A 05-Mar-2014 1,597 cc - Van SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol

1 Owner Only, Accident Free And Well Maintained, Excellent Condition With New Painting, Just Finished Maintenance Serviced And Aircon
Serviced! Bank Loan Or In House Loan Available. Contact Our Friendly Sales Consultant Today For Enquiries Or For Viewing And Test Dr...

Skylink Aute Pte Ltd

Tags: 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, nv200, Used
Nissan

Posted: 28-Sep-2019
Lee Sheng Auto Pte Ltd - Specialist for Nissan Car repair, servicing & maintenance
Lee Sheng Motor Works is a one-stop repair centre offering vehicle servicing, repairs, accident claims and spray painting.

More info about this shop

Nissan NV200 1.6A - N.A 16-Apr-2014 1,597 cc - Van SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol
Very Low Mileage, Not A Single Repair Needed, Very Well Maintained. View To Believe. Call Fast Before Its Gone! (™ ¥t 15

SG Mator Link Pte Ltd

Posted: 29-0ct-2019 Tags: 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, nv200, Used

Nissan

Nissan NV200 1.6A < N.A 21-Apr-2014 1,597 cc - Van SOLD
Fuel Type: Petrol

Best Selling Mid-size Van In Town, Auto Transmission, Full Panel Windows, Easy To Maintain, Hassle Free, Free Company Logo Design
And Installation. High Loan And High Trade In And High Scrap Value. Don't Wait, Make An Appointment With Any Of Our Friendly Sales...

Posted: 12-Nov-2019 Tags: 2014 Nissan NV200, 2014 nissan nv200, Nissan NV200, nissan nv200, Nissan, NV200, 200, Used
T Nissan

https://mvw.sgcarman.com!used_carsllisting.php?ORD=RGD_ASC&MOD=Nissan&MMO=NV200&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=201 4 1/3



